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November L4, 1958

Mr, Lyall Johnson, Chief
Licensing Branch

Division of Civiliam Application
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Gaithersburg, Maryland

Uear Mr, Johnson:

At the present time we are fabricating reactor fuel elements
under Speclal Nuclear License SNM 183, From time to time we
expect to submit license applicatiocns for other jobs of this

fypee

As part of the licensing procedure it is necessary to furnish
Lo your office written procedures describing criticality cone-
trols tobe exercised during the performance of easch Jobe To
asslst us in establishing safe controls and in preparing these
operating procedures, we are interested in obtaining the ser-
vices of a qualified criticality consultant,

The purpose of this letter is to inguire if it would be possible
for your organizaticn to furnish us with the names of a few
individuals who would be considered qualified to assess the
eriticality parameters associated with the fabrication of metal
or x ide loaded fuel elements, We would then contact the
suggested individuals to determine if a consulting arrangement
could be worked out,

Tf it is not possible for you to furnish the ebove information,
‘¢ would appreclate any suggestions you might have for obtaining
‘his speclalized consulting service,

Very truly yours,

pulh S /{{ %%ay
2= = D.“J, Berge

Executive Assistant
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Clevite besssrch Center
Livislon of Cleviite Curporstive
940 Bost 10%:h $trest

Cieveland 8, Chis

Actentiom Wr, E. A, Gearry
omg | o !

Theak you for youwr lattey of Octaber 10, 1953, iaforwing we of
sour personoel wwoaltoring procodures.

Youy cooparation fo a- Waeted,

Very truly yours,

iyell Jobmeon, Chief
Licensiog Lrsach
Uivision of licensing snd Rugulation

bee:  Inspectiom Divw,, Hdqtrs.
Inspection Div,, COC
£, k. Cumningham
Public Docus it Room
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October 10, 1958

Mro Lyall Johnson, Chief .
Licensing Tranch

Division of Licensing % Repulations

Use Gu Atomic Onerpy Commission :
Washingtion 29, D.C,
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Cear Mr, Johnson:

In your letter of Septamber § you reported to us the results of the in-
spection conducted 2t our facility on May 1y, 1958,

In connection with licente #3L=653=1 we have had no erystalline campounds
irradiated which ara not in & readily soluble or dispersitle form so that
all of these campounds meet the requi: ants of Section 20,303 (a), Dis-
posal by Relesse into Sanitary Sewege ams,

In comnection with license #3L-653-2 wo are sutmitting a summary of the
fllm bedge reports of the employee who handles the cobelt &0 sources.

All of this employea's weekly or “i-weekly film “adge raports covering
the period fram September 23, 1957 to September 27, 195R heve been sero
with the sxception of the bi-weskly period beginning October 7, 1977 Jten
it wes 4O mr and the weekly period beginning December 2, 1957 when it wae
"0 mr. Rased on these film badge roports wa feel that we meet the re-
quirements of Section 2.207 (&) (1), Personnel Monitaring since at no
time during the past year has the amployee received & dose in axcess of
2% of the limits specified in Appendix 2.

We 'ope thet this pives you the information you desire. If we can help
you further we would be plessed to do so.

Yours very truly,

Mé ;{7%/ SZE CLEVITE RESEARCH CENTY:
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